M G mall harbir singh talwar <harbirsinghtalwar@gmail.com>

Fwd: Buddy4Study Scholarship Alert- Ramjas College

1 message

Nisha Sehrawat <soadmin@ramjas.du.ac.in> Mon, Sep 9, 2024 at 2:19 PM
To: ananddwivedi160 <ananddwivedi160@gmail.com>, harbir singh talwar <harbirsinghtalwar@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Principal Ramjas College <principal@ramjas.du.ac.in>
Date: Fri, 6 Sept, 2024, 09:53

Subject: Fwd: Buddy4Study Scholarship Alert- Ramjas College
To: Dilbag so admin <soadmin@ramjas.du.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ashish Jha <ashish.jha@buddy4study.com>
Date: Thu, Sep 5, 2024 at 7:05 PM

Subject: Buddy4Study Scholarship Alert- Ramjas College
To: <principal@ramjas.du.ac.in>

Cc: <salma@buddy4study.com>

Dear Team Ramjas College,

Here is the latest scholarship alert column for your media platform.

For scholarship details, please find the 'word document' in the link below:
Buddy4Study Scholarship Alert- Ramjas College

For any doubt, feel free to connect to us.

We look forward to your continued support towards empowering student community.

Thanks & Regards
Ashish Jha

(Chief Content Strategist)
Mobile: +91-9958317330
Buddy4Study
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Principal, Ramjas College
Phone: (Office) 011- 27667706
Email: principal@ramjas.du.ac.in
Website: www.ramjas.du.ac.in



